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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 11:44 AM
To: ‘Winnie Chua'; SUR

Subject: RE: MV for SJR5028A DOA: 06/10/2018

Dear Winnie,

The market value of STR 5028A is $19K-$20K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 7:53 AM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV for SJIR5028A DOA: 06/10/2018

Dear Winnie,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Veron,

Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Erom: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.cam]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 7:19 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; Admin @ VAuUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: mail@vpappraisal.com

Subject: MV for SIR5028A DOA: 06/10/2018

Dear all,
Please let us have the mv soonest. Tks.

Best Regards



Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua®@sg.msig-asia.com

LA insurer Claims
MSIG ARUS Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg *© -

AMember of BURETNR (NSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
perscn other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 09 Oct 2018
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Singapore NRIC
6006H

SJR5028A

No

10 0ct 2018

TOYOTA

CAMRY 2.0 AUTO ABS AIRBAG
Black

2009

1AZE138383
MRO53BK4107046130
108.0 kW (144 bhp)
$26,727.00

26 Jun 2009

26 Jun 2009

1

$26,727.00

Yes
25 Jun 2019
$13,363.00

25Jun2019

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$14,840.00

$1,051.00

$14,414.00



10/10/2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Execllent Condition And Value Worth Depreciation For Next 10 Years COE Renewal!

Posted: 05-Oct-201g @951 2005 Teyota Camry, 2009 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used
T T Toyota

Toycta Camry 2.0A - N.A 01-Jul-2009 1,998 cc - Luxury

Low Mileage About 90k Km. Good Running Condition, Low Depreciation, Minimum PARF $13,363. Unquestionable Reliable Make. Good For COE
Renewal Or Short Term Drive. Make The Right Choice

Tass, GhEE ; i v, Loy - - R . L
Posted: 05-0ck-2018 Tzﬁzq 2009 Toyota Camry, 2009 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

Toyota Camry 2.4A $26,800 $12,070 /yr 14-Oct-2009 2,362 cc e Luxury

New Arrival With High OMV Of $29264, Very Well Maintained, Efficient And Powerful And Suitable For All Ages. Stylish, Spacious To Fit Your Family
Size Yet Powerful To Move Around, Grab Drivers Most We,.,

Tags: 2 vota G ta ca a (s ¢, toyota camn ta, Camry, camn Sep
Postad: 05-0ct-2018 33(5)»3 009 Teyota Camry, 2009 toyota ¢ mry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

Toyota Camry 2.0A ® N.A 20-Apr-2009 1,998 cc - Luxury

New Arrival! (1st Owner Unit!) Cheapest In Town! (Low Depreciation Of $5k+ Per Annum If You Renew COE!) Ideal For Short Term Usage And Future
Coe Renewal! Very Mint Condition! Interior & Exterior Look...

Pasted; 04-Oct-2018 Tags: 2009 Tovoeta Camry, 2009 tayata camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used
SR ETEMIESET Sovata

Stand out with a bidded car plate number!

Bring luck and prosperity with an auspicious car licence plate number starting from only $2, 3xx!
Single digit and lucky numbers available right here!

Find out more!

Toyota Camry 2.4A 4 N.A 21-May-2009 2,362 cc - Luxury

Asking Cheap. Good For Short Term Drive With Options To Renew COE. Well Maintained By Previous Owner. Very Clean Interior. New Cooling Coil. No
Issue With Sticky Or Cracked Dashboard, Price Negotiable..,

Posted: 03-0ct-2018 ;232:&2{]05& Toyota Camry, 2009 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyata camry, Toyata, Camry, camry, Used

Toycta Camry 2.4A (New 10- $56,800 $5,680 /yr 02-Jan-2009 2,362 cc - Luxury
yr COE)

3 Months Engine/Gearbox Warranty From Our In House Workshop, Good Condition, Accident Free, Bank Loan In House Loan Available, Trade In
Welcome,

Posted: 01-0ct-2018 T{;S;ta 2009 Toyota Camry, 2009 toyata camry, Tayota Camry, tovota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used
Toyota Camry 2.0A $22,800 $9,810 /yr 17-Sep-2009 1,998 cc - Luxury

Excellent Condition, Spacious Interior And Large Boot Space. Ideal For Short Term Driving Or Renewal Of COE. Servicing Just Dane.

Postad: 79-Sep-2018 11:332:*712005 Toyota Camry, 2009 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota canvy, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

Toyota Camry 2.0A - N.A 21-Oct-2009 1,998 cc - Luxury

Well Maintenance, Spacious Interior And Large Boot Space.

Posted; 27-Sep-2015 Tags: 2009 Toyota Camry, 2000 tayota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

Toyota Camry 2.0A 2 N.A 09-Jun-2009 1,998 cc - Luxury

Genuine Low Mileage By 1 Owner, Ideal For COE Renewal, Well Maintain Interior With Original Exterior Paintwork, Call Us Now For An Non Obligation
Viewing,

: Y .50, Tovi SRR 5 _
Posted: 27-Sep-2018 ;T_ag(s).azoﬂ‘% ayata Camry, 2009 toyata caimry, oyota Camry, tayota camry, Toyata, Camry, camry, Used

Toyota Camry 2.0A (New S5-yr $36,800 $7,360 /yr 22-Jan-2009 1,998 cc - Luxury
COE)

1 Owner Only! Tip Top Condition, Price Guaranteed, No Gimmick, No Hidden Cost, Full Accessories, New COE And & Months Road Tax. View To
Appreciate, No Repair Needed, Low Down Payment, In House Loan An..,

1 3¢ ola Ca , 20 Y , Toy F i a ca . T . Camry, 4 fd
Posted; 25-Sep-2018 Ia.g;azod.? Toyota Camry, 2009 toyola camry, Toyola Camry, tovata camry, Toyota, Ca mry, camry, Use

Tﬁ Toyota Camry 2.0A z N.A 15-Jun-2009 1,998 cc - Luxury
i ' 1e Owner Only, Low Mileage Done, Most Popular Toyota Camry For Your Family And Dally Usage. Elegant Silver, Spacious Sedan, Low Maintenance

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1 ]
[ o+ Toyota Camry 2.04 3‘ To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
‘ | select from the select from the select fram the |
1 17-5ep-2009 search results. search resuits, search results, |
| 9
T

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/[isting.php?MMO=Camry&RF‘G=20&VEH:O&RGD=2009&MOD=Toyota
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